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From: stephenandrews@kempsfordparishcouncil.gov.uk

To: customer.feedback@cotswold.gov.uk

Cc: "Kempsford PC Clerk"; "Tristan Wilkinson"; "Helene Mansilla"; communications@cotswold.gov.uk
Subject: 2026/27 Budget Consultation - Kempsford Parish Council Response

Date: 14 January 2026 23:06:28

Kempsford Parish Council has considered the information presented as part of the Budget
Consultation, principally the Corporate Plan 2025 — 2028, and the 6 questions.

We note that there is no financial information included within what purports to be a Budget
Consultation. We had expected to be able to comment on the relevant cost/benefit of different
actions — an impossibility without clear proposals and associated costs.

We have not therefore answered the six questions but would wish that our comment be
recorded formally as the Consultation response from Kempsford Parish Council.

Kind regards,
Stephen

Stephen Andrews BSc(Eng)Hon MDA MIET
Councillor and Chair

Kempsford Parish Council

Office: +44 (1285) 719924

Mobile: +44 (7795) 915902

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the
sender and delete the material from any computer. Please rely on your own virus checking as the sender cannot accept any liability
for any damage arising from any bug or virus infection. Thank you for your co-operation.
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